
From: Michael Snreadbwv

To: Shannon HoMsambeek

Subject: RE: Spreadbury v. BttterrootPublic Ubray
Date: Monday,August 01,20117:39:06 AM

Dear Shannon,

While I wish to thank your firm for preparing this document, the essential part of the order requested is
to protect from information irrelevantfrom the case on November 4, 2009.

This informatton includes information which is publicin nature, not confidential, due to disposition on
October 15, 2010per Montana Statute. This firm losta public information case, and should be awareof
standardsof public information. I do not agree with this order,due to it helping Defense parties, not
protecting me from the improper inclusion of material not relvant to the case. I have not received any
compel order, contraryto Mr. Crowley's note; his credibility is that of a lawyer.

This firmcontinues to commit fraud with public funds, give false information, and possiblytamper with
my mail.
Are rules and laws that hard to follow?

Michael Spreadbury

From: sholdsambeck@boonekarlberg.com
To: mspread@hotmail.com
CC: jbsmith@garlington.com; BCrowley@boonekarIberg.com; npjones@boonekariberg.com;
Ueonard@boonekarlberg.com; kpalmer@boonekariberg.com
Date: Fri, 29 Jul 2011 11:22:54 -0600
Subject: Spreadbury v. Bitterroot PublicLibrary

SENT ON BEHALF OF WILLIAM L CROWLEY, ESQ.

Dear Mr. Spreadbury:

Attached is a proposed Protective Order. It reflects protective orders issued in other dvil rights cases
beforeJudge Lynch and Judge Moiloy. PleaseadviseIf it Isagreeable to you. If so, we will prepare a
stipulation that says, in effect, that the partiesagree to the Protective Order. We will then present it to
the Court for the Court's consideration and adoption. Copiesof this email and the proposed Protective
Order are being provided to Mr.Smith for his consideration as well.

Sincerely,

William L Crowley
c/o Shannon E. Holdsambeck
Paralegal

BOON Eg KARL BERG..
201 West Main St., PO Box 9199
Missoula, MT 59807
406.543.6646
www hoonekariherp com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipients). The informationherein is confidentialand/or
legally privileged. Ifyou are not the intended recipient,you are hereby notifiedthat any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.
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